# Zuzanna Milancej

## Personal Information

Name: Zuzanna Milancej

Nationality: Polish

Languages: Polish, English

Address: Melbourne, 60 Kavanaugh street, 3006, VIC,

Australia

Mobile: +61437240466

#### **Email:**

zuzanna.milancej@outlook.com

#### **PORTFOLIO:**

www.zuzannamilancej.online

#### Skills & Interests

- Artistic printing processes
- · Creative thinking
- Ethnographic research
- Prototyping
- User Research
- Service Design
- Collaboration
- · Creative Coding
- Bookmaking
- ABRSM Grade 7 Singing
- ABRSM Grade 6 Piano
- TEFL Teaching Certificate

# Description

A committed, motivated and organised individual who is not afraid of any task ahead. With experience throughout many different fields of design from videography to Service design, I believe that I am equipped with the right tools to succeed and learn from the tasks ahead.

## Education

University of the Arts London - LCC (2017 - 2021) 1st Honours
1st in Illustration and Visual Media BA (Hons)

Monash University (2022 - 2023) Masters of Design (Interaction Design)

WAM 82.083

# Relevant Experience

## UI/UX Designer - PayBuddy (Remote, Australia) 2023 - Present

- Currently developing user research and user testing.
- Creating user journeys, app architecture and wireframes to support the app design.
- Creating and researching visual designs for the UI/UX of the app.

#### **Videographer - Devil Riot** (Melbourne, Australia)

- Creating and producing a music video for a heavy metal artist.
- Videography, Creative Direction, Post production, Sound, Lighting.

# Videographer - Rubix Warehouse (Melbourne, Australia) 2022

• Videography and post production for a techno club.

#### **UI/UX designer - Airsticks** (Melbourne, Australia)

- Researching and developing a software's UI/UX for an innovative MIDI device.
- Conducting user research to better understand the product.

#### Service designer - Modual (Remote)

2020

2022

 Working in a co-design team to create a speculative scenario and exhibit it as an immersive experience, in order to change the public's attitude towards global warming.

## Service Designer -Co-design your p(a)lace (World) 2019-2020

 Working in co-design teams and utilising user research and service design to create services to be implemented in specific areas in London, Poland and Denmark throughout 6 weeks over a period of a year, to sustainably regenerate developing areas.

# Freelance Illustrator - Franco Manca (London, UK) 2019-2020

 Creating 5 illustration posters for a newly opened Franco Manca pizza chain restaurant as decoration and tribute to the recently deceased original visual designer of Franco Manca.

### Internship - Alsayegh Media (Dubai, UAE)

2019

 Illustrating as a form of advertising for Dubai Digital Design Week. Working to produce digital and print-ready large-scaled work.

# Internship - MSM Studio (Gdansk, Poland)

2019

- Animating educational videos about learning English using Adobe After Effects.
- Testing and documenting prototype sites for learning English in regards to UI, English grammar and site errors.